EOFOIA00049357-00001

From: __(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 9:11 PM

To: b (D)6), (D)TNC)

Subject: RE: Revised Executive Order Reporting Guidelines
Doh!!!HH11H!

___(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) !

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

L (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:|___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Senlt: Friday, February 3, 2017 6:11 PM

To:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Revised Executive Order Reporting Guidelines

Should go to enforcement programs.

1 (b)), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory Program Manager
Border Security and Facilitation
U.S Customs and Border Protection
Seattle Field Office
Office; (b)), (b)(7)(C)
Cell:i__(b)(6), (0)(7)(C)_

From:| ___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __:

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 9:09:49 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; CAT
i (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc

B)E), BIFIE).
Subject: RE: Revised Executive Order Reporting Guidelines

OFO-Field Operations

Please see the attached Executive Order Report for actions taken related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States for the Seattle Field Office for February 3, 2017 2100 hours (EST). No

individuals in custody. No activity during reporting period.
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Feel free to contact me if you need any additional information.

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
_Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 1:26 AM

EOFOIA00049357-00002

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b)(7)(E) {CAT!  (b)(7)(E)

Cc:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) { JAMES, MICHELE <MICHELE.JAMES@cbp.dhs.gov>; KENNALLY,
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘

'Subject: FW: Revised Executive Order Reporting Guidelines

OFO-Field Operations

Please see the attached Executive Order Report for actions taken related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States for the Seattle Field Office for February 3, 2017 0500 hours (EST). No

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
ISeattle, Washington
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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EOFOIA00049358-00001

From: L__(b)(6), (b)7)(C) |

Sent: ‘Friday, February 03, 2017 9:12 PM

To: i___(b)(6), (b)Y7)(C) _ i

Subject: RE: Revised Executive Order Reporting Guidelines
| got excited

. (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) .

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Seattle, Washington
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 6:11 PM

To:; (b)(6), (b)7)(C)

Subject: RE: Revised Executive Order Reporting Guidelines

Should go to enforcement programs.

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Supervisory Program Manager
Border Security and Facilitation
U.S Customs and Border Protection
Seattle Field Office

Cell: I {b)(8). (b)(T)(C) _!

From::____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 9:09:49 PM
To: OFQ-FIELD LIAISON; CAT

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) IJAMES, MICHELE; (bi{6), (b)7HS) )
L b)(®), (b)(7)(C)
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

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:! (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 1:26 AM

EOFOIA00049358-00002

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON | (b)(7)(E) | CAT ("
Cc: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) JAMES, MICHELE ¢ (by(6), BY(T(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Revised Executive Order Reporting Guidelines

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

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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EOFOIA00049361-00001

From: L___(b)®), (b)7)C) |

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 10:42 PM

To: .. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE ACTION: District Court Ruling Enjoining the Executive Order
Stand by

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

L. b)6), (DUT)(C) _ ]
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ?
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 9:29:44 PM
To:: (b)(8). (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION: District Court Ruling Enjoining the Executive Order

Are the twice daily reporting requirements suspended as well?

:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Chief

Field Operations
DHS / CBP

(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) i

Pembina Port of Entry | 10980 Interstate 29 | Pembina, ND 58271 | Office: | : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Fax:L._{b)6).(b)7)C) _i

“With honor and integrity, we will safeguard the American people, our homeland, and our values.”

WARNING: This document is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUQ). It may contain information that is LAW
ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES) and exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). This
document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating
to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid need to know without
prior approval from the CBP Office of Field Operations (OFO).

From:i (b)(6), (b)7)(C) ;

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:01 PM

To: Pembina Managers GML ¢ (b)(7)(E) ;

Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION: District Court Ruling Enjoining the Executive Order

All,
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EOFOIA00049361-00002

Please ensure all of the ports and employees know this new information.

Thanks

Area Port Director
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations (Seattle-FO)

| (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Pembina, ND 58271
(W
(C) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(F)
Email: § (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

From::____(b)(6), (b)(7)}(C) !
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 7:55:30 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cof . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i; JAMES, MICHELE;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(o)

Effective immediately, U.S. Customs and Border Protection will suspend any and all actions implementing the affected
sections of the Executive Order 13769 entitled, “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” (January 27, 2017). Field Offices are instructed to immediately resume inspection of travelers in accordance with
standard policy and procedure.

| will need to immediately acknowledge receipt of this message and immediately contact your POE to inform them of
this ruling.

Thank you

L__(b)s), (b)7)C) i

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
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EOFOIA00049361-00003

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 5:23:19 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; HOFFMAN, TODD A; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS

Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i HUTTON, JAMES R;
FLANAGAN, PATRICK S;: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Subject: IMMEDIATE ACTION: District Court Ruling Enjoining the Executive Order All,

Per the Department of Justice:

(b)(5)

Accordingly, effective immediately, U.S. Customs and Border Protection will suspend any and all actions implementing
the affected sections of the Executive Order 13769 entitled, “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the
United States” (January 27, 2017). Field Offices are instructed to immediately resume inspection of travelers in
accordance with standard policy and procedure.

(b)(7)(E)

Please communicate this suspension as appropriate with key stakeholders such as airlines.

(b)(S) We will update you

nwrmTmn.érg.urdan.c.éa.s.so.o.n.zs.It.ls.recerved.. ..............................................................................................................

Thank you,

[Department of Homeland Security Logo]<http://www.cbp.gov/>
Kevin K. McAleenan

Acting Commissioner
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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EOFOIA00049361-00004

We are the guardians of our Nation’s borders. We are America’s frontline.

Vigilance - Service - Integrity
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EOFOIA00049537-00001

R  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:39 PM
To: JAMES, MICHELE; ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation
10-4
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Port Director
Great Falls, Montana

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: JAMES, MICHELE
Sen;: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:37:34 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation

See below. Those found inadmissible will be placed into detention.

Michele M. James
Dircctor, Ficld Opcrations
Customs and Border Protection

(office)
(b)(E), (BXTNC) ey

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:34:00 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS

Subject: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation

DFQs,

Based on this evening’s federal court stay, we are to suspend all departures of those found inadmissible under the
Executive Order, including those who wished to voluntarily depart. We should freeze all departures but continue to
detain the individuals in the airports while we await further legal guidance. All pre-departure actions will remain

underway.
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EOFOIA00049537-00002

Need confirmation from each DFO.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
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EOFOIA00049539-00001

From: i ____(b)6), (b)(7)C) !

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 9:37 PM

To: JAMES, MICHELE; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

10-4

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Port Director
Great Falls, Montana

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: JAMES, MICHELE

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 7:35:28 PM

To:i (b)(8), (B)(7)(C)

] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

PDs,

Attached is the executive order in effect which will bar entry of nationals and citizens from Iran, Iraq, Libya,
Somalia, Sudan, Syria, and Yemen. Hq is currently working on and finalizing the guidance which should be
sent around 10pm (est). Will send upon receipt. Ports will be implementing immediately. Additional reporting
requirements will be placed into effect tonight for any encounter of citizens from the 7 countries. Hq will
require all reports by 0500(est) for reporting to Dhs. Required reporting elements will follow with the
processing guidance as mentioned above.

Michele M. James
Director, Field Operations
Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From::___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:07:26 PM
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS

Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION
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EOFOIA00049539-00002

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

'Acting Deputy Executive Director
Operations
US Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information
belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient.

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:41 PM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >; HUTTON, JAMES R < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) b
E (B)(8), (B){(7)(C) i

: (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i LANDFRIED, PHILA (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >; MURDOCK, JUDSON W

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) b

Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:41 PM

To: WAGNER, JOHN P 4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) b;
FLANAGAN, PATRICK S « (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) 5

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION
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EOFOIA00049542-00001

From: .___(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:57 PM

To:

Cc: ?; JAMES, MICHELE; (bye), (0)7)ic)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) e

Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE ACTION: District Court Ruling Enjoining the Executive Order

10-4

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Port Director

; ext é:,.,. ik
i (b)(6), (R)(7)(C); T

R

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 6:55:30 PM

To:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : JAMES, MICHELE; ! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

i_(b)(6), (D)(7)C) !
Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION: District Court Ruling Enjoining the Executive Order

Area Port Directors

Effective immediately, U.S. Customs and Border Protection will suspend any and all actions
implementing the affected sections of the Executive Order 13769 entitled, “Profecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States” (January 27, 2017). Field Offices are instructed to
immediately resume inspection of travelers in accordance with standard policy and procedure.

I will need to immediately acknowledge receipt of this message and immediately contact your POE to
inform them of this ruling.

Thank you

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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EOFOIA00049542-00002

Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Seattle, Washington
. ____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 5:23:19 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ); WAGNER, JOHN P; HOFFMAN, TODD A; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS

Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUTTON,
JAMES R; FLANAGAN, PATRICK'S; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: IMMEDIATE ACTION: District Court Ruling Enjoining the Executive Order

All,

Per the Department of Justice:

(b)(5)

Accordingly, effective immediately, U.S. Customs and Border Protection will suspend any and all actions
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

(b)(5) | We will

““update you with Turther guidance as soon as it s received.
Thank you,
Aoy, Kevin K. McAleenan

Acting Commissioner
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(8), (b)T)(C).
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EOFOIA00049542-00003

We are the guardians of our Nation'’s borders.
We are America’s frontline.

Vigilance « Service * Integrity
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EOFOIA00049556-00001

From: L (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 10:30 PM

To: .___(b)(8), (bY7)(C)_ _:

Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION: District Court Ruling Enjoining the Executive Order

Are the twice daily reporting requirements suspended as well?

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Chief

Field Operations
DHS / CBP

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

“With honor and integrity, we will safeguard the American people, our homeland, and our values.”

WARNING: This document is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It may contain information that is LAW
ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES) and exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (SUSC552). This
document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO
iformation, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid need to know without prior approval from the
CBP Office of Field Operations (OFO).

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:01 PM

To: Pembina Managers GML 1 (b)(7)(E)

Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION: District Court Ruling Enjoining the Executive Order

All,
Please ensure all of the ports and employees know this new information

Thanks

t__(b)(®), (b)(T)C)___

Area Port Director

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations (Seattle-FO)
Pembina Port of Entry

(b)(6), (bX7)(C)
Pémbina, NID™58271
(W)
(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
F) |
Email:;{  (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
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EOFOIA00049556-00002

WARNING: This document is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It may contain information
that is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES) and exempt from public release under the Freedom of
Information Act (SUSC552). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed
of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public or

personnel who do not have a valid need to know without prior approval from the CBP Office of Field
Operations (OFO).

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 7:55:30 PM
To: ! (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i JAMES, MICHELE;; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

:_(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION: District Court Ruling Enjoining the Executive Order

Area Port Directors

Effective immediately, U.S. Customs and Border Protection will suspend any and all actions
implementing the affected sections of the Executive Order 13769 entitled, “Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States” (January 27, 2017). Field Offices are instructed to
immediately resume inspection of travelers in accordance with standard policy and procedure.

I will need to immediately acknowledge receipt of this message and immediately contact your POE to
inform them of this ruling,

Thank you

. _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

’ (b)(6), (bXT)C) '

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 5:23:19 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ); WAGNER, JOHN P; HOFFMAN, TODD A; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS
Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D, ________________ (b)(6), (b){(7)(C) { HUTTON,

JAMES R; FLANAGAN, PATRICK S; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
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

(b)(5) We will

update you with Turthcr guidance das Soon as It IS 1eCeived.

Thank you,

s, Kevin K. McAleenan
Acting Commissioner
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

We are the guardians of our Nation’s borders.
We are America’s frontline.

Vigilance - Service - Integrity
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EOFOIA00049583-00001

From: _(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) !
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 12:27 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(2 (B)(6). (b)(7)(C) ‘
Subject: Exec Order Tracking Report- 01302017
Attachments: 20170130 Executive Order Reporting attachment V2.xIsx
All

2

Please see attached 1st EO Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States reporting

for the Area Port of Seattle.

| (b)(6), (bD)(7)(C)

Chief Customs and Border Protection Officer
Seattle Tacoma International Airport
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office:

EOFOIA00049584-00001

Seattle Date: 1/30/2017 Report Time: 9:30
Number of Number of
f f f
Non- Num.ber k Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited STBerD Siber ,0
. Immigrant . . LPRs not LPR Waivers
Country Immigrant . LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals
" Visa ) granted Granted by
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear -
Encounters ) waivers DFO
Encounters Claim
Iran
Iraq 6 6
Libya
Somalia
Sudan
Syria
Yemen 1

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period

otals

Number of
f f f
b4 Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited NEMErS Dmber .0
Non- ) ) ) LPRs not LPR Waivers
Country . Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals
Immigrant : granted Granted by
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear .
Encounters ) waivers DFO
Claim
Iran
Iraq 6 6
Libya
Somalia
Sudan
Syria
Yemen 1
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EOFOIA00049599-00001

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 9:39 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Exec Order Tracking Report- 02032017 (1930)

Attachments: Revised EO Reporting 24 hr period 02032017 .xIsx; EO Timeline Report.xlsx
| (B)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Chief Customs and Border Protection Officer
Seattle Tacoma International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Field Office: Seattle

Country

Iran

Number of
Non-
Immigrant
Encounter
$

Date:
Number

of
Immigran

Encounter

Canadian
Landed
Encounte
rs

Returninm
g Refugee
Encounters

Report Time:

Undocument
ed
Encounters

1930 PST

1-512
Encounter
S

Number of
Withdrawa
Is Granted

Number
of
Expedite
d
Removals

Returning
Refugee
NOT
Granted
Waiver

Returning
Refugee
Granted
Waiver

Executive Order Tracking - 24 Hour Tracking Period

2/3/2017

Number
of
Expedite
d
Removals
with Fear

Number
of Non-
Immigran
ts NOT
granted
waivers

Number
of Non-
Immigran
ts granted
waivers

Number of
Immigrant
s NOT
granted
waivers

Number of
Immigrant
s granted
waivers

Canadia
n
Landed
Waiver
NOT

Granted
0

Canadia

n
Landed
Waiver
Granted

1-512
waiver
NOT
grante
d

EOFOIA00049600-00001

1-512
waiver
Grante
d

Iraq

Libya

Somalia

Sudan

Syria

Yemen

Totals

Country

Iran

o) el ol el el a) ]l

Number of
Non-
Immigrant
Encounter
s

(@} e o] lel la) o) o) (el

Number
of
Immigran

Encounter

(@) el el lal o) (o) o)l

Date:

Canadian
Landed
Encounte
Is

O|o (OO |I0|S|O

2/4/2017

Returning
Refugee
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Cell: B3

o Record the number of persons who physically present as a non-immigrant.

Cell_: C3

Comment (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

s [NOMBET of TMmigrant visa encounters
o Record the number of persons who physically present as an immigrant with an immigrant visa.

Cell: D3
Comment: Authorized User:
o Record the number of persons who physically present as a Canadian Landed Immigrant.

Cell: E3

comne (5)6), (X7

: encounters
o Record the number of persons who physically present as a refugee.

Cell: F3

Comment: ™ "{3@), (b)(7)(C) i

[F'subjects arnive WIth no docs- record total number. Also record if they were Expedited Removals, Expedited Removal with Fear Claim

« Number of passengers encountered who present no documentation

o Record the number of those who present no documentation and provide the disposition of the encounter. (Bullets must be included in the body of the email sent to the CAT: nationality, visa status at time of entry, high level explaintion to why the ER or ERCF)

Cell; G3 :
Comment! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

all subjects with [-512 encountered, identify whether or not waiver was granted or not granted

Celi: H3

e Number of withdrawals granted
o Record the number of nonimmigrants/immigrants allowed to withdraw their application for admission. {Bullets must be included in the body of the email sent to the CAT: nationality, visa status at time of entry, high level explaintion to why they withdrew)

Cell: I3

i i
Comment! (b)(s)’ (b)(?)(C)E
« Nimber of eéxpedited removals
o Record the number of nonimmigrants/immigrants encountered in expedited removal proceedings. (Bullets must be included in the body of the email sent to the CAT: nationality, visa status at time of entry, high level explaintion to why they ER'd)

Cell: 13
Comment: Authorized User:
o Record the number of refugees encountered not granted a waiver.

Cell: K3
Comment: Authorized User:
o Record the number of refugees encountered granted a waiver.

Cell: L3
Comment; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
TeTNUMBErOf Expedited Removals with Fear Claim
o Record the number of nonimmigrants encountered in expedited removal proceedings with fear claim.
Record the number of nonimmigrants/immigrants encountered in expedited removal proceedings. {Bullets must be included in the body of the email sent to the CAT: nationality, visa status at time of entry, high level explaintion to why they ER'd)

Cell: M3
Comment| (0){6), (LANC) i
¢ Number of nos-immigrants not granted waiver
o Record the miinber of nonimmigrants encountered not granted a waiver. {Bullets must be included in the body of the email sent to the CAT: nationality, visa status at time of entry, high level explaintion to why waiver not granted)

Cell: N3

Comment:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
STNTRTET O OTETIimigrants granted waiver

o Record the number of nonimmigrants encountered granted a waiver.

Celi: 03

Comment!___ (b)(e). (BI7NC) |

& Number of immigrants not granted waiver
o Record the number of immigrants encountered not granted a waiver. {Bullets must be included in the body of the email sent to the CAT: nationality, visa status at time of entry, high level explaintion to why waiver not granted)

Cell: P3
e Number of immigrants granted a waiver
o Record the number of immigrants encountered granted a waiver.

Cell: Q3
Comment: Authorized User:
o Record the number of Canadian Landed Immigrants not granted a waiver. (Bullets must be included in the body of the email sent to the CAT)

Cell: R3
Comment: Authorized User:
o Record the number of Canadian Landed Immigrants granted a waiver.

Cell: S3
Commenti__ (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) __i
all subjects with I-512 where waiver was not granted: provde brief high level bullets why not granted)

Cell: T3
Commeni (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

all subjects with I-512 where waiver was granted

Cell: B14
Comment; _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __:
e Number of non-immigrant visa encounters
o Record the number of persons who physically present as a non-immigrant.

Cell: C14

« Number of immigrant visa encounters
o Record the number of persons who physically present as an immigrant with an immigrant visa.

Cell: D14
Comment: Authorized User:
o Record the number of persons who physically present as a Canadian Landed Immigrant.

Cell: E14

e Number of Refugees encounters
o Record the number of persons who physically present as a refugee.

Cell: F14

Comments ™~ p)@) (b)TIC) |
[Féubjects arrive with mo docs- record total number. Also record if they were Expedited Removals, Expedited Removal with Fear Claim

« Number of passengers encountered who present no documentation

o Record the number of those who present no documentation and provide the disposition of the encounter. {Bullets must be included in the body of the email sent to the CAT: nationality, visa status at time of entry, high level explaintion to why the ER or ERCF)

Cell: G14

Cﬂmment:i:' _b_(e)
all subjects

ith1-512 encountered, identify whether or not waiver was granted or not granted

Cell: H14
Comment} {b)(6), (bX7)(C) i
e Number of withdrawals granted
o Record the number of nonimmigrants/immigrants allowed to withdraw their application for admission. {Bullets must be included in the body of the email sent to the CAT: nationality, visa status at time of entry, high level explaintion to why they withdrew)

Cell: 114
Comment; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _
= Number of expedited removals
o Record the number of nonimmigrants/immigrants encountered in expedited removal proceedings. (Bullets must be included in the body of the email sent to the CAT: nationality, visa status at time of entry, high level explaintion to why they ER'd)

EOFOIA00049600-00002
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Cell: J14
Comment: Authorized User:
o Record the number of refugees encountered not granted a waiver.

Cell: K14
Comment: Authorized User:
o Record the number of refugees encountered granted a waiver.

Cell: L14
Comment!___(b)(6),{b}(7)(C)__ |
o Number of Expedited Removals with Fear Claim
o Record the number of nonimmigrants encountered in expedited removal proceedings with fear claim.
Record the number of nonimmigrants/immigrants encountered in expedited removal proceedings. {Bullets must be included in the body of the email sent to the CAT: nationality, visa status at time of entry, high level explaintion to why they ER'd)

Cell: M14
Comment:__(0)(6), (b)(7)(C) _i
* Number of non-immigrants not granted waiver
o Record the number of nonimmigrants encountered not granted a waiver. (Bullets must be included in the body of the email sent to the CAT: nationality, visa status at time of entry, high level explaintion to why waiver not granted)

Cell: N14
Comment: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
e orroTErTindigrants granted waiver
o Record the number of nonimmigrants encountered granted a waiver.

Cell: 014
Comme _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
e Number of immigrants not granted waiver
o Record the number of immigrants encountered not granted a waiver. {Bullets must be included in the body of the email sent to the CAT: nationality, visa status at time of entry, high level explaintion to why waiver not granted)

Cell: P14
Comment:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_!
+ Number of immigrants granted a waiver
o Record the number of immigrants encountered granted a waiver.

Cell: Q14
Comment: Authorized User:
o Record the number of Canadian Landed Immigrants not granted a waiver. (Bullets must be included in the body of the email sent to the CAT)

Cell: R14
Comment: Authorized User:
o Record the number of Canadian Landed Immigrants granted a waiver.

Cell: S14
Comment;_ (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) |
all subjects with [-512 where waiver was not granted: provde brief high level bullets why not granted)

Cell: T14
Comment!  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ i
all subjects with [-512 where waiver was granted

Cell: B25
Comment:.__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
+ Number of non-immigrant visa encounters
o Record the number of persons who physically present as a non-immigrant.

Cell: C25

Comment: |
e Number of immigrant visa encounters

o Record the number of persons who physically present as an immigrant with an immigrant visa.

Cell: D25
Comment: Authorized User:
o Record the number of persons who physically present as a Canadian Landed Immigrant.

Cell: E25
Comment:|___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
e Number of Refugees encounters
o Record the number of persons who physically present as a refugee.

Cell: F25

If subjects arrive with no docs- record total number. Also record if they were Expedited Removals, Expedited Removal with Fear Claim

e Number of passengers encountered who present no documentation
o Record the number of those who present no documentation and provide the disposition of the encounter. {Bullets must be included in the body of the email sent to the CAT: nationality, visa status at time of entry, high level explaintion to why the ER or ERCF)

Cell: G25

all subjects with [-512 encountered, identify whether or not waiver was granted or not granted

Cell: H25
comment:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
e Number of withdrawals granted
o Record the number of nonimmigrants/immigrants allowed to withdraw their application for admission. (Bullets must be included in the body of the email sent to the CAT: nationality, visa status at time of entry, high level explaintion to why they withdrew)

Cell: 125
Comment:i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
* Number of expedited removals
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

Cell: K25
Comment: Authorized User:
o Record the number of refugees encountered granted a waiver.

Cell: L25

o Number of Expedited Removals with Fear Claim
o Record the number of nonimmigrants encountered in expedited removal proceedings with fear claim.
Record the number of nonimmigrants/immigrants encountered in expedited removal proceedings. {Bullets must be included in the body of the email sent to the CAT: nationality, visa status at time of entry, high level explaintion to why they ER'd)

Cell: M25
Comment] {b)(6), (b}(7)(C) i
+ Number of non-immigrants not granted waiver
o Record the number of nonimmigrants encountered not granted a waiver. (Bullets must be included in the body of the email sent to the CAT: nationality, visa status at time of entry, high level explaintion to why waiver not granted)

Celi: N25
Comment _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__ |

& Number of non-immigrants granted waiver
o Record the number of nonimmigrants encountered granted a waiver.

o Record the number of immigrants encountered not granted a waiver. {Bullets must be included in the body of the email sent to the CAT: nationality, visa status at time of entry, high level explaintion to why waiver not granted)

Cell: P25
Comment: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:
* Number of immigrants granted a waiver
o Record the number of immigrants encountered granted a waiver.

Cell: Q25
Comment: Authorized User:
o Record the number of Canadian Landed Immigrants not granted a waiver. (Bullets must be included in the body of the email sent to the CAT)

Cell: R25
Comment: Authorized User:
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o Record the number of Canadian Landed Immigrants granted a waiver.

Cell: 525

Comment: {__ (b)(6), (b)TNC) __}
all subjects with [-512 where waiver was not granted: provde brief high level bullets why not granted)

Cell: T25

Comment{ " (i5){6), (bi(7)

all subjects with 1-512 where walver was granted

Cell: B36
Comment{ " (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)._ |
+ Number of non-immigrant visa encounters
o Record the number of persons who physically present as a non-immigrant.

Celi: C36

e Number of immigrant visa encounters
o Record the number of persons who physically present as an immigrant with an immigrant visa.

Cell: E36
Comment] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
e Number of Refugees encounters
o Record the number of persons who physically present as a refugee.

Cell: 36
Comment; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

[ subjects arrive with no docs- record total number. Also record if they were Expedited Removals, Expedited Removal with Fear Claim

e Number of passengers encountered who present no documentation
o Record the number of those who present no documentation and provide the disposition of the encounter. {Bullets must be included in the body of the email sent to the CAT: nationality, visa status at time of entry, high level explaintion to why the ER or ERCF)

Cell: G36 ,
Comment: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)|

all subjects with I-512 encountered, identify whether or not waiver was granted or not granted

umber of wi
o Record the number of nonimmigrants/immigrants allowed to withdraw their application for admission. {Bullets must be included in the body of the email sent to the CAT: nationality, visa status at time of entry, high level explaintion to why they withdrew)

Cell: 136
Comment__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ]
* Number of expedited removals
o Record the number of nonimmigrants/immigrants encountered in expedited removal proceedings. (Bullets must be included in the body of the email sent to the CAT: nationality, visa status at time of entry, high level explaintion to why they ER'd)

Cell: L36
Comment: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
* Number of Expedited Removals with Fear Claim
o Record the number of nonimmigrants encountered in expedited removal proceedings with fear claim.
Record the number of nonimmigrants/immigrants encountered in expedited removal proceedings. {Bullets must be included in the body of the email sent to the CAT: nationality, visa status at time of entry, high level explaintion to why they ER'd)

Cell: M36
Comment:g"

e Number of non-sminigra nts not granted waiver

o Record the number of nonimmigrants encountered not granted a waiver. (Bullets must be included in the body of the email sent to the CAT: nationality, visa status at time of entry, high level explaintion to why waiver not granted)

Cell: N36
Comment  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__ |
o Number of non-immigrants granted waiver
o Record the number of nonimmigrants encountered granted a waiver.

Cell: 036
Comment;_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
* Number of immigrants not granted waiver
o Record the number of immigrants encountered not granted a waiver. {Bullets must be included in the body of the email sent to the CAT: nationality, visa status at time of entry, high level explaintion to why waiver not granted)

Cell; P36
comment (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
e NUmber of immigrants granted a waiver
o Record the number of immigrants encountered granted a waiver.

Cell: 836 e

all subjects with [-512 where waiver was not granted: provde brief high level bullets why not granted)

Cell: T36
Comment:i  (b)(6), (b7)C) |

all subjects with [-512 where waiver was granted

EOFOIA00049600-00004

CBPBATES00011782



Date
1/28/2017

Name

1/28/2017

1/28/2017

1/28/2017

1/28/2017

1/28/2017

1/28/2017

1/29/2017

1/29/2017

1/29/2017

1/29/2017

1/29/2017

1/29/2017

1/30/2017

1/30/2017

1/30/2017

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

1/30/2017

1/30/2017

1/30/2017

1/30/2017

1/30/2017

1/30/2017

1/30/2017

1/31/2017

1/31/2017

1/31/2017

1/31/2017

2/1/2017

2/1/2017

2/1/2017

2/1/2017

DOB

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

COC Flight Arrival Time Referral Time

Completion Time Admission Class

Disposition

Sudan |EK 227 6:13:00 AM 6:48:00 AM 5:10:00 AM B2 Waiver Approved by (A) Commissioner Mcaleenan
Sudan |EK 227 6:13:00 AM 6:55:00 AM 12:12:00 PM LPR Waiver Approved by DFO James
Yemen |EK 227 6:13:00 AM 6:56:00 AM 5:10:00 AM B2 Waiver Approved by (A) Commissioner Mcaleenan
Somalia |BA 53 10:31:00 AM 10:58:00 AM IR1 Refused - WD

Iran EK 229 12:12:00 PM 12:51:00 PM 2:52:00 PM LPR Waiver Approved by DFO James
Sudan |EK 229 12:12:00 PM 1:01:00 PM 2:29:00 PM LPR Waiver Approved by DFO James
Iran EK 229 12:12:00 PM 12:54:00 PM 2:30:00 PM LPR Waiver Approved by DFO James
Sudan |EK 227 6:36:00 AM 6:58:00 AM 3:30:00 PM DA Waiver Approved by (A) Commissioner Mcaleenan
Iran EK 227 6:36:00 AM 6:56:00 AM 7:49:00 AM LPR Waiver Approved by DFO James
Sudan |EK 227 6:36:00 AM 7:15:00 AM 8:33:00 AM LPR Waiver Approved by DFO James
Iran EK 227 6:36:00 AM 7:04:00 AM 8:19:00 AM LPR Waiver Approved by DFO James
Iran EK 229 12:02:00 PM 12:23:00 PM 1:36:00 PM LPR Waiver Approved by DFO James
Iran LH 490 12:15:00 PM 12:35:00 PM 1:26:00 PM LPR Waiver Approved by DFO James
Iraq EK 227 6:19:00 AM 7:20:00 AM 8:49:00 AM LPR Waiver Approved by DFO James
Iraq EK 227 6:19:00 AM 7:12:00 AM 8:35:00 AM LPR Waiver Approved by DFO James
Iraq EK 227 6:19:00 AM 6:51:00 AM 7:38:00 AM LPR Waiver Approved by DFO James
Traq EK 227 6:19:00 AM 7:22:00 AM R:49:00 AM 1.PR Waiver Approved by DFO James
Iraq EK 227 6:19:00 AM 7:21:00 AM 8:49:00 AM LPR Waiver Approved by DFO James
Yemen |EK 227 6:19:00 AM 7:07:00 AM 8:51:00 AM LPR Waiver Approved by DFO James
Iraq EK 227 6:19:00 AM 6:49:00 AM 7:55:00 AM LPR Waiver Approved by DFO James
Iran LH 490 11:48:00 AM 12:33:00 PM LPR Waiver Approved

Iran LH 490 11:48:00 AM 12:23:00 PM 12:56:00 PM LPR Waiver Approved by DFO James
Iran LH 490 11:48:00 AM 12:26:00 PM 12:57:00 PM LPR Waiver Approved by DFO James
Iraq EK 227 6:20:00 AM 7:22:00 AM 8:17:00 AM LPR Waiver Approved by DFO James
Iraq EK 227 6:20:00 AM 7:43:00 AM 8:28:00 AM LPR Waiver Approved by DFO James
Iraq EK 227 6:20:00 AM 7:45:00 AM 8:54:00 AM LPR Waiver Approved by DFO James
Iraq EK 229 11:58:00 AM 12:31:00 PM 2:10:00 PM LPR Waiver Approved by DFO James
Iraq EK 227 6:05:00 AM 6:36:00 AM 7:32:00 AM LPR Waiver Approved by DFO James
Iraq EK 227 6:05:00 AM 6:45:00 AM 7:32:00 AM LPR Waiver Approved by DFO James
Iraq EK 227 6:05:00 AM 6:34:00 AM 7:31:00 AM LPR Waiver Approved by DFO James
Somalia [EK 229 12:27:00 PM 1:17:00 PM ASl1 Waiver Approved
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From: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:59 PM

To: L___(b)(8), (b)(T)(C)

Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE ACTION: District Court Ruling Enjoining the Executive Order
Copy

 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :

Chief Customs and Border Protection Officer
Seattle Tacoma International Airport

Office:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 5:56 PM

Tos 1BJ18); [BI7C)
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) JAMES, MICHELE < (b)), (b)(7)(C) i

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
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| (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

(.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 5:23:19 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; HOFFMAN, TODD A; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS

Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D; i , (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iHUTTON,
JAMES R; FLANAGAN, PATRICK S; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

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

“Update you with further guidance as soon as it is received.

Thank you,

CBPBATES00011785
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Aoy, Kevin K. McAleenan
y %' Acting Commissioner
“%5%  U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

We are the guardians of our Nation'’s borders.
We are America’s frontline.

Vigilance » Service * Integrity

CBPBATES00011786
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:39 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i .

e * (B)(6), (B)(7)(C) ;

“BLAINE-OFO WATCH COMMANDERS; BLAINE-OFO CHIEFS;;__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__i
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: 01292017 1630 Executive Order Reporting attachment V2.xIsx
Attachments: Copy of 01292017 1630 Executive Order Reporting attachment V2.xIsx
Importance: High

Please see the edited version of the 1630 report. Sorry for any inconvenience. Thank you!

! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i Watch Commander
Tactical Branch

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

123 2nd Street Blaine Washington 98230

UNCLASSS —~ (bji8), BITIE)
HSDN:] (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Pro Patria Vigalans/Libertas Justitia Veritas/ Tuebor

WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It
contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC 552). This
document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with Department of
Homeland Security policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not
have a valid "need to know" without prior approval.

From:____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:04 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:i (b)), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | BLAINE-OFO WATCH COMMANDERS; (b)(7)(E)

1

CBPBATES00011787
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

BLAINE-OFO CHIEFS |
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: 01292017 1630 Executive Order Reporting attachment V2.xlsx

Listed is 3 non-immigrant encounters with no disposition 2 from Iraq and 1 from Iran. Please verify

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:47:55 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

BLAINE-OFO WATCH COMMANDERS;

BLAINE-OFOQ CHIEFS;; (b)(6), (b}7)(C) _
Subject: 01292017 1630 Executive Order Reporting attachment V2.xlsx

BSF Team,
Please find attached the consolidated Blaine AOR report for 1630.

Sincerely,

(A)Watch Commander

Public Affairs Liaison

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Blaine, WA

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00011788



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Seattle

Number of

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time: 1630

EOFOIA00049627-00001

Number of
f f f
Non- Num.ber = Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited NUIBERD NbeE ,0
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
Iran 1 3 1 3
Iraq 2 2
Libya
Somalia
Sudan
Syria
Yemen

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period

Number of

"otals

Number of

Numb f Numb f
Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited e Sy .0
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
Iran 1 1 1 1
Iraq 2 2
Libya
Somalia
Sudan
Syria
Yemen

CBPBATES00011789
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:50 AM

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

BLAINE-OFO WATCH COMMANDERS; BLAINE-OFO CHIEFS; ORTEGA, (m)(e), (b)7)(C)!

b)6). b)TNC) | e

Subject: 01292017 Executive Order Reporting totals

Attachments: Copy of 01292017 0030 Executive Order Reporting attachment V2.xIsx
Importance: High

BSF Team,

Please find attached the consolidated Blaine AOR report for January 29, 2017.

V/r

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Tactical Branch
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
123 2nd Street Blaine, Washington 98230

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Pro Patria Vigalans/Libertas Justitia Veritas/ l'uebor

WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUQ). It contains information that may

be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (6 USC 5§52). This document is to be controlled, hand<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>